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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  070-4316
January 9, 2007

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOFOUR

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: FOUR

	070-4316
	RFP NUMBER:  070-4316
	

	Diesel Particulate Matter Control

	January 9, 2007

	Diesel Particulate Matter Control
	PURCHASING USE
	

	ORG/Requisition: 8300/  MACROBUTTON NOMACRO[REQUISITION] 8917020005
	CJN
	G:\RFP\070-4316 ADD 4.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on January 12, 2007

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT January 12, 2007.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Craig Nickel

 ref buyer Craig Nickel, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 070-4316 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

· The County has identified the following equipment as either law enforcement or low mileage.
Law Enforcement:
3951, 2702, 2801, 3952, 2813

Low Mileage:
2808, 2936


	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER FOUR TO RFP 070-4316

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


QUESTION and answers
Question: Is the vehicle list supplied on Addendum # 3 complete?

In the process of inspecting your vehicle list, I was told that there were additional vehicles not listed on my list. Examples are vehicles # 2627 and 3616.       I'm wondering how many others may have been missed. Do you have vehicles wrecked and or damaged that should not be on the list? Are you replacing these vehicles with 2007 product?

If we are to provide a solution for your "public fleet rule" we would need to know the exact vehicle list or not be held accountable for your compliance.

Answer: The County has stated per the Public Fleet Rule an early adoption status may be pursued by the County.  Vendors are encouraged to prepare their Proposal based upon this business philosophy.  The County will not hold any vendor accountable for any equipment that is not identified in the Proposal, which has been identified and may not meet the requirements of this Rule, retired from service or other actions of the County.  It is in the County’s best interest to review all options including the Early Adaptor Status.  The County will make a final decision on the Early Adaptor Status based upon technical and budgetary information received per the Proposal process.

Question: Cummins West and Cleaire has a level 3 product that does not require engine exhaust temperature. (no data logging required) Cleaire Horizon is considered an active system because it needs to be plugged into 208 voltage in order to regenerate your trapped particulate matter. Many of the applications that I have inspected so far are going to require an active system. Who is responsible for quoting the electrical infrastructure?

Cummins West is not an electrical contractor. While you may have some 220 volt outlets in various locations, it is recommended that for every 4 Horizons you have 1 outlet. This will be true for each of your locations.

Answer: The County will not hold a vendor responsible for any modification to County buildings and facilities.  This includes any changes to electrical, plumbing, or other fixtures necessary for the proper functioning of CARB certified products, maintenance or services required per the certification.

Question: On the list there are 113 vehicles. We have found 2 additional and that adds up to 115. You may have some wrecked or out of commission. Your addendum shows a potential retirement of 10 trucks. Are there more to be added to that?  So for the first year's 50% compliance, we would need to address retirement or retrofit on 47 more of your vehicles. Is 47 the number you come up with for 2007? Vendors have no control and can't make recommendations for your vehicle retirement because of your vehicle health and usage, as well as county budgetary concerns.  Do you have a potential retirement schedule for the future years? Do you want us to supply future years in you meeting compliance?

Answer: The County does not have a future equipment retirement schedule.

Comment: It is the County intention to review all of responding vendors Proposal(s).  The County understands there are different certified products for different on road equipment.  In fact certified products for on road equipment can change and has changed based upon certification by the California Air Resources Board.
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